

# NIRAJ GURUNG

FRONT END DEVELOPER

nirajguroong363@gmail.com | +977-9802812042 | Gharipatan, Pokhara-7 | [github.com/Neo363](https://github.com/Neo363)

## EDUCATION

**High School (+2)** **2015 - 2016**

Science

**Informatics College Pokhara** **2017 - 2020**

BSc (Hons) Computing

## EXPERIENCE

### Front End Developer

Fewajob

Srijana Chowk, Pokhara

**Mar 2022 - Present**

- Work closely with designers to design figma prototype
- Develop highly interactive and optimized website
- Manage state using Redux Toolkit
- Build reusable code for future use
- Collaborate with backend developer to design database
- Use RTK Query for data fetching and caching

### Full Stack Developer

Rara Labs

Remote

**Sep 2021 - Feb 2022**

- Engineered and maintained major features of inhouse site
- Implemented Stripe for payment process

### Full Stack Developer

P H Solution

Mahendra Pul, Pokhara

**Mar 2020 - Sep 2021**

- Developed & maintained code for client websites
- Designed database and made API using Laravel
- Tested sites in various devices and browsers to ensure cross-browser compatibility and mobile responsiveness

## ABOUT ME

A proficient web developer specializing in front end development with good problem solving skills and willing to learn new technologies to grow myself further.

Always looking forward to hone my skills by solving challenges and learning new technologies.

## EXPERTISE

- Problem Solving Skills
- Team player
- Communication Skills

## KEY SKILLS

- HTML5, CSS3 & JavaScript
- React
- Next Js.
- Redux Toolkit
- Material UI & Bootstrap
- SASS
- Github
- Laravel